

✉ **Message to requester** ^

Requester + Staff

Good afternoon,

Re: CPRA 25-912

Thank you for your message regarding the revenue reports.

Staff members have confirmed that the department has not received monthly and annual gross revenue reports for these periods; therefore, there are no responsive records for that part of the request.

We have uploaded all records related to item 4. Some records have been withheld/redacted pursuant to California Government Code exemption 7922.000 [public interest in non-disclosure outweighs public interest in disclosure]. The person making the decision to withhold the records is Dianne Modelo, Revenue Compliance Manager.

This completes the City's response.

Kind regards.

April 29, 2025, 3:18pm by Lori Hernandez, Public Records Administration-Program Coordinator (Staff)